CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORMER MONUMENTATION

- Index File No. C-25

History of original comer establishmeant: DIAGRAM

In 1881, under GLO Contract No. 410, T4S

George S. Pershin set a stone 14x12x4, from which R33E |R33 1/2E
a 10" Pine bears N34°E, Bl lks. and a 12" Pine b /4 51

bears N38°W, 90 lks.

Description of corner evidence found:
Found original stone, 14x12x4, with "1/4" on west face.

Bearing tree found:
An 18" dead and down double P. Pine with scribing visible "1/4",
broken off. Two foot high stump bears N34°E, 81 lks., with
"S BT" visible.
Found rotted remains of original BT northwest of corner.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpstuate the
original location of this corner:

Set 2 1/2x30 aluminum capped aluminum pipe rising 16" in mound,
with original stone buried on north side. Cap stamped:

New BT's: : T45
A 5 1/2" D. Fir bears N44 1/2°W, 60.1 ft., R33E(R33 1/2E
scribed 1/4 S1 BT. 1/4 81
A 13" D. Fir bears 856°W, 150.1 ft.,
scribed 1/4 S1 BT. RLS 1848
1984

Painted blazes and attached signs as per Standard Specifications for
Cadastral Surveys, USFS Region 6 March 1982, Set metal post 5 ft. north

Compass Declinationz 19 1/2°E Witness: G,.. Arrand of cormer.

From 2110-6%90, go northeasterly on 2110-672 .1 mi. Follow ridge
northerly to where it breaks over into Waucup Creek. There is a
rock cutcropping on the north end of a clearing. Go west down the
hill 300 ft. to another clearing. The corner is in the

northwest.corner of that clearing. -
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